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Memorandum
To:  Public Schools District Supervisor

Secondary School Principals/Head Teachers =
Secondary Math Coordinators/Teachers i rfmﬂm;

From: The Office of the Schools Division Superintendent

Subject: Addendum on the conduct of Division Writeshop on Mathematical Word
Problems with Emphasis on Contextualization

Date: April 30, 2018

1. The conduct of the Division Writeshop on Mathematical Word Problems with
Emphasis on Contextualization on May 7 -11, 2018 will be held at Mibang Hotel,
Mibang, Dipolog City.

2, Registration of participants will be done in the morning of May 6, 2018 after
which the opening program will start at 1:30 PM. After the opening program, sessions
will immediately follow so that the last day of the training writeshop will just be half day
in the morning.

3. Participants to this training writeshop are advised to observed time schedule from
day zero and throughout the activity so as to receive the total maximum number of
training hours equivalent to 40 hours and a certificate of authorship on mathematics
worksheets.

4 The participants are hereby reminded to bring with them laptops, curriculurm
guides, textbooks, reference materials from Grade 7-10 and pocket wifii/modem.
Groupings of assignment may not be necessarily on the grade level a participant is
teaching.

5. Wide dissemination of this Memorandum is desired.

pe Qﬂ*—n—' 4[30[1g
PEDRO MELCHOR M. NATIVIDAD, CSEE
Schools Division Suparint&ndemp.




	image_002.pdf (p.2)

